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WKMF Radio Building 112 West Water Street Flint 3, Michigan

1470 KC gsﬁﬁgonz CEdan 9-7608

January 4, 1956

Dear Mr. Sampson:

Thank you for your letter of December 31, 1955.
This will serve as verified evidence of your
receiption of our radio station, WKMF, operating
on a frequency of 1470 kcs 24 hours a day around
the clock,

Items and announcements listed inyour communication
are correct.

Cordially yours,

(e Bl vila i s

W. Eldon Garner Qe
Managing Director
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Mr, John N. Sampson

7940 Pacific
Omaha 6, Nebraska
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Affiliated with WKMH Detroit, Dearborn, and WKHM Jackson, Michigan



